From: Karen Dunegan

To: Lippert, Kris; R4 Regional Hearing Clerk

Cc: Jr Fred Hetzler; ChrisH4452; peter hetzler; Brian Humphrey
Subject: Verification of Payment

Date: Thursday, December 28, 2023 11:49:40 AM
Attachments: Eureka Foundry Payment Verification.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when
deciding whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Please see the attached proof of Payment for Eureka Foundry Docket No. TSCA-04-
2024-6200(b) for $22,240.00 by Cashier's Check number 120608682. The check
was sent by certified mail on Thursday December 28, 2023. The tracking number is
9589 0710 5270 1027 4558 18.

Please let me know if there is any additional information you need.
Sincerely,

Karen Dunegan
Eureka Foundry Company

dune4ofS@aol.com
423-267-3328 ext 30
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' POSTAL SERVICE,
DOWNTOWN CHATTANOOGA
910 GECRGIA AVE
CHATTANOOGA, TN 37402-2228

(800)275-8777
12/28/2023 11:34 AM
Product Oty Unit Price
Price
First-Class Mail® 1 $0.66
Letter
Earth City, MO 63045
Weight: 0 1b 0.60 oz
Estimated Delivery Date
Tue 01/02/2024
Certified Maile $4.35
Tracking #:
5589 0710 5270 1027 4556 18
Return Receipt $3.55
Tracking #:
9390 9402 8633 3244 4149 93
Total $8.56
Grand Total: $8.56
Credit Card Remit $8.56
Card Name: VISA

Account #: XI0O000KXX 154
Approval #: 028940
Transaction #: 372
AID: A0QO0OC0031010 Contactless
AL: VISA CREDIT

Text your tracking number to 28777 (2Usps)
te get the

latest status. Standard Message
and Data rates may apply. You may also
visit www.usps.com USPS

Tracking or cal]
1-800~222-1811.

Preview vour Mail
Track your Packages
Sign up for FREFE @
https://informeddelivery.usps.com

A1l sales final on stamps and postage,
Refunds for guaranteed services anly.
Thank you for yveur business,

Tell us about your experience.
Go to: https://postalexperience.com/Pos
or scan this code with vour mobile device,

or call 1-800-410-7420,

UFN: 471574~0602
Receipt #: 840-53700242-2-4830222-2
Clerk: 11





CASHIER'S CHECK FINANCIAL CENTER COPY

REMITTER Eureka Foundry Company DATE: 12/28/2023
PAYEE: Treasurer, United States of America TIME: 10:41 AM
AMOUNT: 22240.00 CENTER: 1206

FEE: 0.00 OPER 1D: 28902
SERIAL NUMBER: 1206086382 CASHBOX: 3161

MEMO:  Eureka FoundryCo DocketTSCA04-2024-6200b

CASHIER'S CHECK CUSTOMER COPY

REMITTER Eureka Foundry Company DATE: 12/28/2023
PAYEE: Treasurer, United States of America TIME: 10:41 AM
AMOUNT: 22240.00 CENTER: 1206

FEE: 0.00 OPER ID: 28902
SERIAL NUMBER: 120608682 CASHBOX: 3161

MEMO:  Eureka FoundryCo DocketTSCA04-2024-6200b

CASHIER'S CHECK

: F l RST 120608682
"HORIZON.

Remitter:  Eureka Foundry Company

DATE: 12/28/2023

Pay to the Order of:  Treasurer, United States of America

Twenty Two Thousand Two Hundred Forty Dollars And 00/100 [

Memo:  Eureka FoundryCo DocketTSCA04-2024-6200b Corporate Controller
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